


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

_ ___ _
From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 2:29 PM
To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)
Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Katie Jones <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com);
’ Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)
Subject: Remediation Plan (1R425-53) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jct C-31-1 Site

Pl

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum Jct C-31-1 Site
Unit Letter C, Section 31, T17S, R35E NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-53) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 17, 2012 (received May 22, 2012). The report is
acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-53) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. -

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RI C E Operating Company
122 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 -
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (5§75) 397-1471

May 17, 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 e

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum Jet. C-31-1 (1R425-53): UL/C, Sec. 31, T17S,R35E T Mo
RICE Operating Company — Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen: o

o qoy
Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandofled
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2008, ROC initiated work on the former C-31-1 junction box as part of the system
abandonment. The site is located in UL/C, Sec. 31, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 90 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals,
creating a 5x3x8-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field
screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 8-ft
sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in
a chloride concentration of <16 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range organics
(GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The excavated soil was
returned to the excavation to ground surface. Clean, imported soil was used as a top cap
and to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 6/5/2008, the site was seeded with a
blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal
rate. The junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID
sheet are attached.




Recommendations :

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status. J

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 1f you have any questlons or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

i/. M\
Hack Conder

Environmental Manager

enclosures



- FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS:,

‘RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION

SWD SYSTEM‘ JUNCTION -UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE ~

COUNTY ~

BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET

Vacuum 47S: 35E

Jet.C:311| .G 31

wlLea: =

Tteagth 4

[ T owiding

Depin 3

; " no'box; system abandonment

LANDTYPE: BLM___ 'STATE X FEELANDOWNER _

»

Depth to Groundwater 90 feet

5/27/2068 ‘Date Completed

Date Started, 6/5/2008

Soil Excavaed 4 ‘cibicyaiss  Excavation Length 5

S‘?". bi§bqsed : ‘0 ‘cubic'yards Offsne Facility ‘nla

‘0CD Witness

OTHER ___

NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE:

< no

10 .

width 3

Sample Date

512712008,

TPH and’ Chlorlde Iaboratory test resuits: completed by using an approved lab and
testmg procedures pursuant fo NMOCD ‘guidelinés:.

Logatigh

‘Samplé.Depth’

Depth:,

fa

fei;h

Bift.

{CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS.

R T PID(ﬁeId) " GRO ~DBRO | Chondes 1 = T o T
. iLocation. . _.ppm maglkg: - ‘ifn’glkgg K 1 mg/kg - K ;L.OCATION K DEPTH . mg{kg,‘

" 'SOURCE 8 GRAB ~ €100° I

) 6“} N

1

211

00 |  =t00 <16

This juniction was dddressed urider the

: Vaguum SWQ System abandan_nent., ,j\fge; the:juniction was rémoved, an:investigation

wWas ¢oniducted using'a backhoe'1o collect soil;samples at regularintervals producinga _

5x3x8-ft-deep hole. “Chioridé field tests were performed on each sample;:which yielded '

trench at.

background . |-

i

108,

Hv‘érﬁc'a'l ik
-delineation | .

5

i28 |

junchon

(source)

: 6 ' 1‘:.)9.:"'_
A A
N 135,

low congentrations. Organic vapors weré measured using a;PID; Which dlso yielded low. _

‘concentrations... The deepest sample;i8 ft BGS; was.sent 16 a commercial laboratory for dnalysis.of Chioride.and TPH, Sonfirming low

‘concéntrations.. The excavated soil was returnéd to thé excavation and clean soil Was impontéd‘and liséd asa top.cap:and1 contour foithe ~

siirféunding aréa. :On: 6/5/2008 the site' was seeded with a'blend of native Vegstation and is' éxpected o rétufnito & productive capacity:at.

‘anormalrate,

L. ) . . enclsosures photos Iab results PID screemngs chlonde curve

i HEREBY CERTIFY‘{TH/\T THE leORMATlON ABOVE IS TRUE‘AND COMPLETE TO THE BEoT OF MY

vKNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

'SITE:SUPERVISOR . RoyRaséon ‘éiQNATU'RE -riot availablé:. .

P g e

. REPORT
ASSEMBLEDY,

M &Ltcz.»fgm‘/m /fc

Katie Jones INITIAL.._

PROJECT LEADER' . Larry Biucé Baker Jr: JSlfGNATURE

W

DATE

9 =228

+CONMPANY, _RICE OPERATING GCOMPANY- _




Vacuum Jct. C-31-1 Unit C, Section 31, T17S, R35E

T ash : )) ‘ FERSRT »- s :
5/27/2008 delineation trench at former junction site, facing east 5/27/2008

backfilled site, facing west 6/5/2008 seeding backfilled site, facing south ' 6/5/2008




\' AR D! N A L _PHONE (575) 3932326 » 101 E.MARLAND » HOBBS, NM 88240
L ABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

"RICE OPERATING COMPANY

ATTN: ROYR. RASCON

122 W, TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240:

‘ FAXTO: (575) 397-1471

‘Réceiving Dale: 05/28/08 ' Sampling Date: 05/27/08
Reporting-Date: 05/29108 . Sampte Type: SOIL
Project Owner: NOT GIVEN ~Sample .Condition: COOL & INTACT

Project Name: VAC JCT.C-31:1 72 (/R VZ Sample Received By: AB
[Project Location: NOT GIVEN N7 \ /| Analyzed By: CK/AB/KS

‘GRO ORO:
L S (CeCio)  (>Cy0-Ca) Ci*
'LABNUMBERSAMPLEID {(mg/kg) (ma/ka) (mg/kg)

[ _ANALYSIS DATE: 7.05/28/08 | 05/28/08 | 05/28/08 ]
H14877-1 VERT@SOURCE@e' BGS | =<10.0 <100 | <16
Quality Control _ 540 | 501 510 ]

_“True:Value QC 500 500 500
% Recovery' K 108 { 100 102 |

.Relative Percent Difference 1 114 1 43 | <01

METHODS TPHGRO & DRO EPA‘SW-846 8015 M Cl Std Melhodd 4500-G| B
=Analysis peiformed on.a1:4 WiV aqueous exiract:

Jumzzm}a |

RIGE uF‘:HAnN(;
HOBBS,, NV

ool

‘Daté

/H14877TCL RICE

'PLEASE NOTE: Liabitity and Damages Cardmal's ﬂabihty and diem 8. exduswe remedy for any darm ansmg whcther based'y in cuntract of !bﬂ. shail bé firnited to lhe amounx pau! by cﬂenl for analyses
M ciais;. nchuding thasa for negligancc Ai0’any; othar, czmsc phi shitf be doi waNnd Unlo.... made ln,wnlmg and received'by Caufdinai wtmln lmriy (30) days aﬂeflcompludm of the appliwhla

.....

2 g ieny
]

&8 At ‘shall Card‘ nal b’ nab!o fof indidental” of” u.- 1umxuaﬂ ;d{anes
affijates or uoccssors aﬂslng out of ot telated to thes performanm of services hereunder bv Cardinal, mgardxess o! wheowv “Such daim is bmd upm\ any of the abovo st ed reasons o othemw Resuhs
2 fatata anhs in the comnias munad nhfwn 'nm ranvant ghall Anf hay mnmfﬁmnd nxcml in luu wlth il iten aoomva! af, Cmdxml Labcratmcs




ARDINAL LABORATORIES. o
_2111:Beechwood; Abilene; TX 79603

NM 88240

(3256737001 FAX' (325)673-7020° /(505) 393-2326 ' FAX (505) 393.2476

i M e

~OPRY

101 East Marland, Hobbs, N

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

‘ICompany Name: RICE OPERATING CO-

35 4 BILLTOSE 54
£

ANALYSIS REQUEST
[ProjectManagei ROY R.-RASCON. |P.O. #: '
lAddress: 122 WEST TAYLOR: Company:
:cm HOBHS- “StaterNM.  Zip: 88240, Attn:.
{Phone #: (505) 393-9174 " Fax #: (505) 397:1471 Address:
AProject #:- Project Owner: ‘|city::
! Project Name:, VACJCT C-31-1. .[State: Zip:
; Projeét Location;: Phone #;-
‘|Sampler Name: ROY R: RASCO\ _ . raxs
, =1 [__MATRIX PRESERV] _SAMPLING
21 e
FORLAB' | B HE 5
USE ONLY- 'SAMPLELD.. t=zlzlz)= @l =
ey — orialzs Al 12181 -. o
LABID # - A P 5 P e
, ?§08§=‘§§99_E . =1 |5
' e 153 = G iw s
v Clz|EIZ101E1Z|EIC|0|E] patE | TMe [ E | O { &
H14871:] 'VERT @ SOURCE @ 8'BGS Gle X X} Isn7n008f 1080 | X | X ‘

PLEASE \‘01 58 Llatﬂltv and Damages, Cardmal's habihitv. and chent's exclusn\e remeav.
analvses: All claims including those for neeligence and anv other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writina and received bv Cardinal within 30 davs after comoletion of the applicable
‘service. In no event shall Cardinal. bs liable for incidental or. conscauental damaees. including without limitation. business interruntions, loss of use. orloss of profi ls mcurred b\ clien, its subsidiarics.

or anv ciaim ansing whether based in contract or-tort. shatl be Timtted to the amount nmn

by the chient for the

spch AR\
! Rellnqulshed By j Date Received By:. Phone Result: = Yes  ~ No fAl.llllpthek
: 328’ -08 " Fax Result: X Yes * No_ Add'l Fux #:
| Tl e: . L ’ )
Relmqw{hed Bw Date: | Rettived By:
;I'ime;, . REMARKS: PLEASE E-MAIL TO jpurvis &

Delivered By: ' (Circle One) ' ~Sample Condifion  CHECKED BY: rrascon@riceswd.com
: . . ) Cool [ntact (lnilinls)

Sampler - UPS:- Bus-: Other:- ] B =

' L Ng- 24

1 'Caidinal caninot.accept verbal ¢hanges. Please fax.writien c',h‘an'geé to 505-393-2476




]

RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (505) 397:1471
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM

MODEL: PGM 7600  SERIAL # 110013744

.GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE

COPRY

LOT NO:07-3353

EXPIRATION DATE: 5-16:08

FILL DATE: 11-16-07

METER READING ACCURACY: 100.0

ACCURACY : +- 3%

_SYSTEM | JUNCTION | UNIT | SECTION | TOWN SHIP | RANGE_
VAC C-31-1 C 31 178 _35E
SAVPLETD PID SAMPLEID D
I ‘ | |
,
3f - .
g 0
5! 0
6" 0
7 0
g -0

SIGNATURE:.

I veﬁfy,ihgt I have caiibrgtéd’t;};e ‘ébé\ié,insir\én;eht:in z_xcg@rda_n(:e to the ménhfactpte;dpggaﬁon m"anu_a_l;:

DATE: §-27-08




